PERE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
AGENDA
May 23,2023 —6:00 p.m.

. Location: PERE MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP HALL

SO RN LR W~

11.
12.
13.

1699 S. Pere Marquette Highway
Ludington, MI 49431

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

PLEDGE TO FLAG

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS (TWO MINUTES)
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARINGS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Temporary Assistant for the Treasurer’s Office

B. Consider Partnership for Trail Design

C. Consider Board of Review Resignation

D. Consider Parks Department Request for Equipment Trailer
ANNOUNCEMENTS
EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENTS (TEN MINUTES)
ADJOURNMENT




29
REGULAR MEETING
May 9, 2023

PERE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
held at 1699 S. Pere Marquette Highway, Ludington MI 49431

Board members present: Supervisor Gerald Bleau; Clerk Rachelle Enbody; Treasurer Karie Bleau;
Trustees: Andrew Kmetz, James Nordlund Sr., Henry Rasmussen, and Ronald
Soberalski.
Board member(s) absent No members absent.
Also present: Sheriff Kim Cole, Riley Kelley (Ludington Daily News), James Bernier (JMB
’ Associates, LLC), Larry Gaylord and numerous guests.
Present via Zoom: Township Attorney William Richardson (Fahey Shultz Burzych Rhodes) and

Thomas Armintrout (Burnham & Flower).

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by the Supervisor. Invocation was given by Nordlund; Pledge of Allegiance
was recited by all.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Moved by Nordlund, seconded by Rasmussen to approve the minutes from the meeting on
April 11, 2023 as presented.

SHERIFF / COUNTY COMMISSIONER REPORT(S): Sherift Cole reported on forty-five calls for service in April 2023.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: The following department reports were received: Building & Zoning Departments, Code
Enforcement, Fire Department, Deputy Clerk, and Treasurer. Gaylord gave a verbal report of fire department activity.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment was held.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Moved by Soberalski, seconded by Nordlund to move NEW BUSINESS Item F. Closed
Session from Item #14. to Item #18 CLOSED SESSION, to move ADJOURNMENT to #19, and to approve the agenda
as amended.

Motion carried.

COMMUNICATIONS:
e A letter was received from Charter Communications notifying customers that effective May 16, 2023, the price
for unreturned residential embedded multimedia terminal adapters will reduce by $1.00 per month.
e Draft minutes of the Lincoln Lake Improvement Board meeting on May 4, 2023.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: A. Consider Adoption of Policies and Procedures

a. Buttersville Campground Cash Handling Process

K. Bleau presented the Buttersville Campground Cash Handling Process which provides for the process of collection of
campground revenues. :

Moved by Nordlund, seconded by Soberalski to adopt the Buttersville Campground Cash Handling Process.
Motion carried.

b. Purchasing and Bid Policy
Enbody reviewed the proposed revisions to the Purchasing and Bid Policy. The revisions included a change to the
definitions of Department Heads, updating the spending limit of Department Heads from $500.00 to $1,000.00, the
requirement of quotes for purchases under $5,000.00, adding the Clerk and/or Deputy Clerk to processes in case absence,
and reinstating the language allowing the ability to pay invoices in advance when payment results in saving of late
payment costs or fees.

Moved by K. Bleau, seconded by Kmetz to adopt the Purchasing and Bid Policy.

Motion carried.



30

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Roads Committee (Nordlund, Kmetz, Rasmussen): Information reported under Agenda
Item E.

Personnel Committee (Kmetz, Rasmussen, Nordlund): Kmetz reported that the committee met twice since the last board
meeting to review a proposal from F&V Operations and Resource Management, Inc. The proposal was that F&V would
assume operations of the Township’s water and sewer operations and provided the cost estimates to the Township for
their services. After reviewing the proposal and analyzing the water and sewer financial reports the committee could not
determine a financial benefit for turning over the water and sewer operations to F&V.

Planning Commission (K. Bleau): K. Bleau reported the commission approved a conditional use permit for the
construction of a pole building on North Rath Ave.

Sewer & Water Committee (K. Bleau, G. Bleau, Nordlund): G. Bleau reported the committee met to review a petition
for a special assessment project on Hazelwood Drive.

LMTA Representative (Enbody): The April 2023 LMTA meeting was cancelled — no report.
NEW BUSINESS: A. Consider Bids for Pere Marquette River Community Access — Board members reviewed a

communication from Melinda Whitten of MCSA Group, Inc. which evaluates the bids received for the Pere Marquette
River Community Access Project.

CONTRACTOR BASE BID

Rieth-Riley Construction Co. Inc. $1,857,002.60
Griffith Builder, Inc. $2,117,000.00

James Bernier, IMB Associates, LLC, reviewed the recommendations presented by MCSA Group. MCSA recommends
accepting two alternatives proposed by Rieth-Riley that will reduce the cost. The alternatives include the elimination of
the herbicide under the driveway and parking lot paving and a substitution of 22A crushed concrete in place of 21AA
limestone aggregate that will reduce the costs by $5,800.00 and $10,400.00, respectively. MCSA also recommends the
addition of a $75,000.00 contingency allowance which would bring the contract award total to $1,926,202.60. Mr. Bernier
reviewed the funding status support for the project:

FUNDING SOURCE AMOUNT COMMENTS
Michigan Waterways Grant $ 183,000 | Awarded in 2021
Federal Land & Water Conservation Fund Grant $ 500,000 | Awarded in 2022
Thomas Paine Family — Metalworks, Inc. $ 250,000 | Facilitated through Community Fund
John & Anita Wilson Pennies from Heaven $ 250,000 | Direct grant
Great Lakes Fishery Trust Grant $ 317,400 | Supports the fishing piers/boardwalk
$
$
$

Pere Marquette Twp — Capital Improvement Fund 300,000
Community Foundation — Mason County Grant 10,000 | Grant supports the site entry sign

TOTAL 1,810,400
One additional grant proposal for $15,000 is pending.

Moved by Soberalski, seconded by Kmetz to approve the bid received from Reith-Riley Construction Co., Inc. with a
base bid of $1,857,002.60 and an estimated total Project Construction Cost of $1,926,202.60 for the Pere Marquette River
Community Access project.

Motion carried.

B. Michigan Sparks Program Update — James Bernier, JMB Associates, LLC reported on the status of the Michigan
Sparks Community Recreation Development Grant. The Township submitted a grant application in 2022. The program
was announced in 2022 and initially designed to distribute recreation project grant funds to communities throughout
Michigan with funding made possible through American Rescue Plan Act funding. The grant application was requesting
funding for the Pere Marquette Conservation Park Entry & Trail Project seeking $899,000 with a $100,000 match from
the Township. The initial response for the Michigan Sparks Grant funding was much stronger and the requests were
much higher than with traditional DNR recreation grant programs. In the first round of grant applications, the DNR
received 462 proposals totaling $281 million. Only twenty-one of the projects were funded for a total first round funding
amount of $14.2 million. The Township’s application was ranked in Tier 7 of 10 Tiers. On April 21, 2023, the State
announced that the program has been revised. A second competitive round with $23 million avallable in fundmg will
open May 1 with application due June 26. The State then identified a list of “opportunity communities” to which the




31

remaining $27.5 million will be made available through a partnership with the Council of Michigan Foundations. Mr.
Bernier explained that the Township has three options to consider in order to submit an application for the second round
of funding. The township is not eligible for the third round of funding. The options are as follows: 1) Resubmit the grant
“as is”. The chances for success are almost zero. 2) Resubmit the grant with a larger match from the Township to help
improve the application score. 3) Do no resubmit and break the project into two projects and apply for a conventional
recreation grant. Mr. Bernier reccommended option 2 and increasing the Township match to $300,000. If the MI Sparks
funding is not awarded to the Township, the Township would still be able to break the project into two projects and submit
new applications for conventional recreation grants for the project,

Moved by Soberalski, seconded by K. Bleau to resubmit the MI Sparks grant application with a Township match of
$300,000.

Motion carried.

C. Health Care Plan Information — Tom Armintrout of Burnham and Flower gave an overview of the township health
insurance. With the passage of the Affordable Care Act, small employers have fewer options than they had prior to the
Act when deciding on health care plans. The Township currently has a high deductible plan with a health savings account
(HSA). When the Township plan was renewed for 2023 the Agent and the Township were unaware that the out-of-pocket
maximum amounts increased or that the prescription drug coverage co-pays increased in the two-tier and specialty drug
categories. It is not known at this time if the changes have had any effect on the employees and there is not a way to ask
employees if they have been affected without violating HIPPA laws. Mr. Armintrout offered to draft an email that would
inform the employees of the plan changes.

D. Consider Resolution 2023-7 for Re-Authorizing Tax Administration Fee and Imposing a Late Penalty Charge
on Property Tax Collections — K. Bleau stated that as a best practice, the township board should review the tax
administration fee and late penalty charge on annual basis. The late penalty charge is set at 3% and the board has the
option to either impose no late penalty charge or to impose a 3% penalty charge. With respect to the administration fee,
the board has the option to set the fee from no fee up to a fee of 1%. K. Bleau recommended that the late penalty charge
remain at 3% and the administration fee remain at 1%.

RESOLUTION #2023-7
FOR THE RE-AUTHORIZING TAX ADMINISTRATION FEE AND
IMPOSING A LATE PENALTY CHARGE ON PROPERTY TAX COLLECTIONS

WHEREAS, Pere Marquette Charter Township, Mason County, Michigan is a township with responsibility for the
assessing ad valorem property taxes, the collection of property tax levies, and the handling review and appeal matters
arising therefrom, and

WHEREAS, PA 206 of 1893, MCL 211.44(3), provides for imposition of a late penalty charge equal to 3% of the
tax on all taxes paid after February 14 and before March 1, and,

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Township Board to encourage the timely payment of taxes,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Township Board of Pere Marquette Charter Township that:
The Township Board does hereby approve and authorize the imposition of a late penalty charge equal to 3% of the
tax on all taxes paid after February 14 and before March 1.

FURTHERMORE, WHEREAS PA 503 of 1982, MCL 211.44(3) as amended, provides for, among other things, the
imposition of a property tax administration fee on property taxes; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Township Board to approve and authorize the imposition of a property tax
administration fee in accordance with the provisions of MCL 211.44(3) as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Pere Marquette Charter Township Board that:
1. The Township Board does hereby approve and authorize the imposition of a property tax administration fee of one

percent (1%) each on all property taxes billed July 1 annually (summer tax collection) and on December 1 annually
(winter tax collection).




32

2. As used in this resolution, the term “property tax administration fee” is defined as a fee to offset costs incurred by the
Township in assessing property values, collecting the property tax levies and in the review and appeal process.

3. The Treasurer is hereby directed and authorized to take such steps as may be necessary to implement the provisions |
of this resolution. |

4. In addition, the Township Board hereby reserves the right and authority to waive all or part of the property tax
administration fee imposed by this resolution for a specific tax levy and collection period by the adoption of a resolution
to that effect.

5. This resolution shall continue in full force and effect unless and until revoked or rescinded by resolution of this
Township Board.

6. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby
rescinded.

The foregoing resolution was offered by K. Bleau and supported by Enbody.

Roll call vote:  Yes: Soberalski, Rasmussen, K. Bleau, G. Bleau, Enbody, Kmetz, and Nordlund.
No: None. -
Absent: None.

Resolution declared adopted.

E. Consider 2023 Road Projects — Board members reviewed a list of proposed road projects for 2023.

Moved by Nordlund seconded by Rasmussen to complete the following road projects at a total estimated township cost
0f $159,835.00 and to authorize the township supervisor and township clerk to sign the contracts with the Mason County
Road Commission on behalf of the township:

Motion carried.

Third St. / Second St. — Sherman Rd. east to end:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $31,145.10

Sherman Rd. — Bryant Rd. north 900°:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway.
Estimated Cost — $25,929.75

Emily Kay Ct. — John St. north including cul-de-sac:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $17,187.80

John St. — Emily Kay Ct. to Katie Ct.:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $15,921.50

Katie Ct. — John St. north including cul-de-sac:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $20,203.75

Limouze Ave. — Nelson Rd. easterly 612°:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $17,180.80

Bonnie St. — Barton St. northerly 450°:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $16,723.00



33
Barton St. — Nelson Rd. easterly 631°:
Place HMA overlay over entire roadway
Estimated Cost — $14,945.00

Dust Control
Estimated cost - $598.50

Motion carried.

OFFICERS REPORTS: Trustees — Nordlund reported that the Amber Township Supervisor has requested to put Meyers
Road on next years road project schedule with a cost share between Pere Marquette and Amber Township.

Clerk (Enbody) — Reported that the township auditor(s) will be at the Township on Wednesday to begin the audit of the
2022 financial statement. Enbody provided a list of current invoices for approval.

Moved by Enbody, seconded by Kmetz to approve payment of invoices in the amount of $341,130.98. Motion carried.

Treasurer (K. Bleau) — Provided a report of bank balances for April 2023. Reported that $11,424.63 has been collected
on the 2021 utility billing error with twelve accounts still outstanding. Reported attending the second year of Treasurer’s
Basic Institute and learned additional best practices with regards to investments. Kmetz questioned CD investments,
interest rates, and current utility billing.

Supervisor (G. Bleau) — Reported the scrap tire clean up on the S. Pere Maquette Highway property is underway and the
project should be completed by June. An extension to the closing date was presented to the property owner at 932-946
S. Pere Marquette Hwy. with no response received. Jennifer Sebolt has started as the new administrative assistant. Kmetz
asked about the proposals for new door locks and Bleau explained he did not have the new bids yet. Kmetz also asked
about the progress with Dr. Lew Bender and where we stand. G. Bleau explained that the administrative officiasl met
with Dr. Bender and received an assignment which was not completed and that the Township has not contacted Dr. Bender
to return.

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment was held.

G. Closed Session — The Board will consider entering a closed session pursuant to Subsection 8(h) of the Open Meetings
Act, MCL 15.268.

Moved by Kmetz, seconded by Nordlund that the Township Board meet in closed session under Section 8(h) of the Open
Public Meetings Act, MCL 15.268, to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal law.
Specifically, the Board will consider a written legal opinion exempt from disclosure under Section 13(1)(g) as information
subject to the attorney client privilege.

Roll call vote:  Yes: Rasmussen, K. Bleau, G. Bleau, Enbody, Kmetz, Nordlund, and Soberalski.
No: none
Absent: none
Motion carried at 5:41 p.m.
Moved by Soberalski, seconded by Nordlund that the Township Board Township Board return from closed session under
Section 8(h) of the Open Public Meetings Act, MCL 15.268, to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure
by state or federal law.
Roll call vote:  Yes: K. Bleau, G. Bleau, Enbody, Kmetz, Nordlund, Soberalski, and Rasmussen.
No: None.
Absent: None.
Motion carried at 6:14 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT: Moved by Kmetz, seconded by Nordlund to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried at 6:16 p.m.

Rachelle D. Enbody, MiPMC? CMC Township Clerk Gerald A. Bleau, Township Supervisor



Pere Mafquette Charter

~ Township

Memo

To: Board of Trustees
From: Karie Bleau, Treasurer
cc: Kristin Lange, Personnel Director

Date: May 19, 2023

Re: Interim Deputy Treasurer

As you may know, the Deputy Treasurer will be taking maternity leave this summer. In an effort
to provide seamless services to the residents, | am requesting to hire a Temporary Assistant
effective June 5™, who will become the Interim Deputy Treasurer when the current Deputy is no
longer available due to her leave.

Following is the requested schedule:

June 5" — Aug. 18™ Two days per week or up to 20 hours per week for training — temporary part
time status

Aug 218t — Nov. 13" Temporary Full Time status as Interim Deputy Treasurer

Since | was able to participate in the most recent interview process, | have a candidate selected
who is willing to work the proposed schedule and agrees that this is a temporary position that
does not include a benefit package. | am requesting the Temporary Assistant/Interim Deputy
Treasurer be compensated at the current Administrative Assistant/Deputy Treasurer hourly rate
of $22.03 per hour.

Thank you for your consideration.



To whom it may concern:

The Shoreline Cycling Club (a non-profit 501 ¢ 3) wishes to partner with Pere Marquette Township for the
design and construction of natural surface trails at the Pere Marquette Conservation Park. The trails
would be designed and built by professional trail builders primarily for mountain biking but can also be
used for walking and trail running. There are a significant number of trails in west Michigan that are
shared use including most of the North Country Trail, the newly constructed 40+ mile Dragon Trail at
Hardy Pond near Newaygo, and the Big M trails in Manistee County.

The club has constructed and maintains over 10 miles of trails in Ludington but our area lacks
professionally designed and built trails. This type of trail is better suited for multiple user groups along
with being more sustainable and popular. These trails have also proven to have a larger economic
impact on the communities that they’re located in.

New trails systems are generally completed in a two-step process with design being the first step and
construction being the final step.

With the high demand for natural surface trails and the limited number of skilled trail building
companies, it is difficult to get quotes for design and construction. There have only been two trail
builders that have replied to our requests for quote. The bike club has obtained one quote for design
and is hoping to receive a second quote soon. Once the design is complete, it can be used to obtain bids
for construction.

The trail design proposal that we have initially received is for $8000 and would be completed in the
Fall/Winter of 23/24. The bike club is willing to share in the cost of the design and is looking forward to
working with the township on adding recreational amenities to the Conservation Park.

David Maclean
Shoreline Cycling Club

]
|



Jerry Bleau

From: Monica Schuyler

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:38 PM
To: Jerry Bleau

Subject: Resignation from Board of Review
Jerry,

Regrettably, | am offering my letter of resignation from the PM Township Board of Review as | am moving out
of the township in the coming month.

It was a pleasure to serve and participate in the township.
Sincerely,

Monica Schuyler




PERE MARQUETTE

CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Memo

To: Pere Marquette Board Members
From: Parks Manager

cc: Recipient names

Date: May 18, 2023

Re: Trailer purchase

To whom it may concern, you have before 3 quotes for a 16k low profile equipment
trailer. This trailer will be for the camp ground tractor and DPW skid steer to be
hauled to our township parks/properties for different projects throughout the year.
This trailer can be pulled with a % or 1 ton pickup truck allowing us to get in
locations that don’t accommodate a large dump truck with a tag trailer. Its lower
profile will be good for loading and unloading equipment. The trailers 20" deck will
also give us the ability to haul building materials for various projects around the
parks. If allowed to make this purchase | would like to go with Grandville Trailer.
They were quick with the quote and they have the trailer available. Thank you for
your time and consideration on this matter.

Grandville Trailer- $10,545
Holland Trailer- $10,260

Smith Equipment Rental- $15,277

Sincerely
Russell Fulker

Parks Superintendent

PERE MARQUETTE

CHARTER TOWNSHIP




GRANDVILLE Invoice #:~1340. Date 5/15/2023
TRAILER | oo
: 3 Address. .
SALES » PARTS » SERVICE « RENTALS ) -
3319.28th Street SW » Grandville, M1 49418 Y o State 2ip ..
Phone 616-538-2290 *Fax 616-538-3135 Phone . Cell
Emall RUSsELI-EPMEWP ORG
Contact RUSSELL BMT
o , ‘ , (Pt {Last)
QOSALE X3 QUOTATION - Good for 15 Days PRICE
_YEAR: 2023 oMk | s _s$10,195.00
MODEL: 5T8220ET-16K | STANDARQ FEATURES & SFECIFICATIONS:
COLOR: VIN: 5JW202029P1383817 '

OPTIONS:

D.0.C $135.00
SUBTOTAL $10,330.00
SALES TAX 6B~
_TmEe | $15.00
PLATES $200.00
TOTAL PACKAGE $11,164.80
peposit | ( )
0 20% Nen-refundable deposit required to hold/order this unit. ________initial V=1 CASHDUE e
A0, sH5 |

Sales Person _ Offer accepted by




Grandyville Trailer
Phone: 6165382290

3319 28th St. SW
Grandville, M| 49418

Email: sales@grandvilletrailer.net

BROCKH: 39T, et cemeccenecenernene ] SJWRU2020PLIBIBLT s Y CRRBO2E e
MARUTACEUren SUBTIBL e TOAUR OB OP B2O7 o reeieemrceen

Weight: 3720 T GVWR: 16000

B D 3 A B S < R P T B A BN B A e 8 e 8 6

e N 2

#Axles: 2

AL

......................................................................................................................................................................

$10,195.00]

Description

SureTrac HD Equipment Hauler. This Trailer Will Haul All of Your Heavy Equipment. Trailer Comes With, 12K Drop Leg
Jack, HD Knee Support Ramps, Tandem 8000# Axles, Oil Bath. Pressure Treated Decking, All LED Lights, Spare Tire
Mount. 17.5 Tires, HD Slipper Spring Suspension. Trailer is equiped With An Adjustable 4 Bolt Pintle Ring. Check Out

Grandville Trailers Website to See Our Inventory




Holland Trailer

10861 Chicago Dr

Zeeland, Ml 49484

(616) 336-6084
accounting@grandvilletralier.net
www. hollandtrailer.com

Estimate

ADDRESS
PERE MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP

-Holland
Trailer

ESTIMATE 1044
DATE 05/17/2023

ity

Trailers SURETRAC 82X20 EQUIPMENT 1 10,195.00 10,195.00
TRAILER 16k gvwr

Trailers DQC FEE 1 50.00 50.00

Plate Fee TITLE 1 15.00 15.00

SUBTOTAL 10,260.00

TAX 0.00

TOTAL $10,260.00

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Pega10f{




Russell Fulker

From; Nick Harrington <nick@smithequipmentrental.coms
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Rugsell Fulker

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: QUOTE FOR RUSSELL #2.xlsx; QUOTE FOR RUSSELL.xlsx

Hey Russell,

Attached here I have two quotes and the reason being is that these are the trailers that we have here already and with
the way Big Tex works, | wouldn't have a concrete dollar amount until the trailers. were to physically arrive here so I' have,
2 14 ET on here as well as a 16TL because | know you wanted a 16ET so the price would be somewhere In between these
two probably closer to the 14ET as opposed to the 16TL but | figured | would throw that one in here for a little better of
a reference. Any other questions or need anything else just give us a shout here at the shop!

Thanks,

Nick

e Forwarded message mmteens

Tod Smith
Smith Equipment Rental & Trailer Sales
Office 989-448-7199

Fax 989-448-7081

2349 S. Otsego Ave

Gaylord, M1 49735

Nick Harrington

Smith Equipment Rental & Trailer Sales
2349 S Otsego Ave Gaylord M1 49735
Office #:989-448-7199




MAILING ADDRESS: PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
P.0.Box 1926 2349 South Otsego Ave.
M H Gaylord, M1 49734 Gaylord, MI 49735

yEQUIPMENT RENTAL

989-448-7199

& TRAILER SALES
Name Phone #
Address E-mail
City State County Zip
DL # DORB DATE:
MAKE MODEL
2024 20' Bumper Pull 16V1C2529R2283182
OPTIONS Total MSRP PRICE
$ 15,063.00 15,077.00
$
$ TOTAL OPTIONS: | $ - $
$
$
$ UNIT TOTAL $ 1506300 (% 15,077.00
3
$ -
$ - FREIGHT $ 150.00
$ BUILD/PREP $ 150.00
$ PROCESSING $ 105.00
$ -
$ - DELIVERY $ - |3 -
$ -
$ -
§ B
S - e
NOTES: e SUB-TOTAL $ 1546300 | § 15,077.00
TAX $ 20378 | $ 904-62-
TITLE
PLATE ($75/$200) $ 200.00
CC PROCESSING FEE | § - $ A
BALANCE DUE $ 16,181.62
/ 5} 2727
ATURE- DATE:
CUSTOMER SIGNATU T X

Quote Valid for 30 Days




MAILING ADDRESS: PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
P.0.Box 1926 2349 South Otsego Ave.
‘ H Gaylord, MI 49734 Gaylord, MI 49735

y EQUIPMENT RENTAL

989-448-7199

& TRAILER SALES
Name Phone #
Address E-mail
City State County Zip
DL # DOB BATE:

YEAR MAKE MODEL

2024 20’ Bumper Pull 16V1C2528R2283187

OPTIONS Total MSRP PRICE

$ .8,883.00 8,897.00
$
$ TOTAL OPTIONS: | $ - $ -
$
$ -
$ - UNIT TOTAL $ 8,883.00 | 8,897.00
$ -
$ "
$ - FREIGHT $ 150.00
$ - BUILD/PREP $ 150.00
$ - PROCESSING $ 105.00
% "
$ - DELIVERY $ - $ B
$ -
$ -
$
$ -
NOTES: re nae ! ; . SUB-TOTAL $ 928800|$  8897.00
TAX $ 53298 | § 533.82
TITLE
PLATE ($75/$200) $ 200.00
CC PROCESSING FEE | § - $ -
BALANCE DUE $ 9,630.82
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE- DATE:

Quote Valid for 30 Days




